DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON DC

22 Feb 19

MEMORANDUM FOR AFPC/CC

FROM: HQ USAF/A1P
1040 Air Force Pentagon
Washington, DC 20330-1040

SUBJECT: Undergraduate Flying Training Board Exceptions to Policy Requests for Age and
Total Federal Commissioned Service

Effective immediately, undergraduate flying training applicants who are under the age of
33 and/or have less than 8 years of total federal commissioned service (TFCS) may apply
without an exception to policy. This memo modifies paragraph 3.1.1.1. of AFI 36-2105,
Applying for Flying Training, Air Battle Manager, and Astronaut Programs, which states that
individuals who are beyond their 30th birthday and/or have greater than 5 years Total Federal
Commissioned Service require an exception-to-policy to be considered for Pilot, Remotely
Piloted Aircraft (RPA) Pilot, Combat Systems Officer (CSO), or Air Battle Manager (ABM)
undergraduate flying training (UFT).

AFI 36-2105 will be incorporated into a new consolidated publication which will
implement new parameters for applying to UFT. The new guidance will reflect that individuals
who are beyond their 33d birthday and/or have greater than 8 years TFCS will require an
exception to policy under provisions in AFI 36-2105.

This exception will remain in effect for one year as of the date of this memo, or until the
release of the new consolidated publication, whichever is sooner. For questions or concerns,
please contact my POC, Lt Col Dale Stanley, HQ USAF/A1PPR, Rated Force Policy Branch at
(703) 693-6792 (DSN 223-6792), or dale.w.stanley.mil@mail.mil.
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ROBERT D. LABRUTTA

Major General, USAF
Director, Military Force Management Policy
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